
Parks, Jazel

From: Hudson, Daniel -
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 9:21 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: QueryWhere

Thanks, Pat, it has been a pleasure working with you, and I look forward to continuing our relationship through
the coordinat.,,,,, of SOARCA and Level,3 PR,

I've actually had a couple of people suggest that I apply for your position. I plan to discuss it with Chri j .

Regards,
Dan

Daniel W. Hudson
Technical Assistant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis
Daniel. Hudson(ýnrc.qov
301-251-7919

----- Original Message -----
From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 6:49 AM
To: Rini, Brett; Hudson, Daniel; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: FW: QueryWhere

apparently there is an announcement out so I recommend you all consider applying or suggesting it to
others ..... it was great working with Brian and Jim

thanks for all your help .... apparently I start Monday with SPB.. .I will tell you who is coming up on Monday.
thanks

From: Wong, Albert
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1:22 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: QueryWhere

are you going?

12/16/2010

Technical
Assistant<http://aibview.usajobs.gov/GetJob.aspx?JoblD=94293944&JobTitle=Technical+Assistant&ibf574=N
U00&fedem p=Y&fed pub=Y&sort=-dtex&vw=d&re= 1 0&calle r= basic. as px&pq= 1 &AVSDM=201 0-11 -

23+07%3a48%3a00>

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

MD-Rockville

awombAce with the Freedom of ft
ExempUos ( ...
FOIAPA 04L



$123,758.00+

This position is located in the Office of Nuclear Regulatory ResearchThe supervisor is James LyonsThis
position is Non-Bargaining UnitThis position requires occasional travel.Expenses associated with ...
more<http:/fiobview. usaiobs.qov/GetJob.aspx?JobID=94293944&JobTitle=Technical+Assistant&ibf574=NUOO
&fedemp=Y&fedrpub=Y&sort=-dtex&vw=d&re= 1 0&caller=basic. aspx&pq=1 &AVSDM=2010-11 -
23+07%3a48%3a00>

Vacancy Ann #:RES-2011-0007
Who May Apply:Agency Employees Only
Pay Plan:GG-0801-1301/15-15
Appointment Term: Permanent
Job Status:Full-Time
Opening Date: 11/23/2010
Salary Range:From $123,758.00 to $155,500.00 USD per year
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